Memorandum of Understanding
between
the Vacaville Teachers Association (VTA)
and the
Vacaville Unified School District (VUSD)

Summer School 2024
The following language goes into effect June 1, 2024 and sunsets August 15, 2024.
Unit members who teach in the Extended School Year (ESY) Program shall receive an additional one-time,
two-hundred-fifty dollars ($250) stipend for the full program (this stipend may be prorated for split assignments).
Each site housing a summer school program shall have a Teacher-in-Charge and/or a site administrator. The

Teacher-in-Charge shall be paid two-hundred dollars ($200) per day with a four-and-a-half (4.5) hour duty day and
forty-five dollars ($45) per hour for additional supervision as needed.
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